Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 August, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Kirby Seah Joo Beng; Paul Wee H C

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); PBSP; Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Philip Cheong Kong Chian;
Clarence Low Yew Ming; Alice Cheng Lai Wah; Dennis Low Choon Huat; Lim Kang
Chwee

Subject: RE: SMK9145U

Categories: Purple Category

Dear Mr Pual and Kirby,

Noted.

Thank you
Happy National Day
Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sq
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Kirby Seah Joo Beng

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 8:05 AM

To: Paul Wee H C <paul.wee.hockchye@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Philip Cheong Kong Chian <philip.cheong.kongchian@simedarby.com.sg>;
Clarence Low Yew Ming <clarence.low.yewming@simedarby.com.sg>; Alice Cheng Lai Wah
<alice.cheng.laiwah@simedarby.com.sg>; Dennis Low Choon Huat <dennis.low.choonhuat@simedarby.com.sg>; Lim
Kang Chwee <Lim.Kang.Chwee@simedarby.com>

Subject: RE: SMK9145U

Dear Paul
Ownership belongs to PML. Car have not transfer to PPSL.

Do take note. This unit belongs to May Disposal Batch 3.
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Thank you.

Best Regards

Kirby Seah

Vehicle Logistics/Admin Department
Performance Motors Limited

Email: Kirby.Seah.JooBeng@simedarby.com.sq
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From: Paul Wee H C <paul.wee.hockchye@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Philip Cheong Kong Chian <philip.cheong.kongchian@simedarby.com.sg>;
Kirby Seah Joo Beng <kirby.seah.joobeng@simedarby.com.sg>; Clarence Low Yew Ming
<clarence.low.yewming@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SMK9145U

Dear Kirby,

The above loan car had an accident while loan out to owner, car is now at SDPC bodyshop for insurance claim. CSA
Chua need to know registered owner for the car. GDMS system shows Performance Premium Selection but we have
not handover the car to them. Please kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Paul Wee

Customer Service Manager

Performance Motors Ltd

DID: +65 6319 0892

E-Mail: paul.wee.hockchye@simedarby.com.sg

BAYERISCHE MOTOREN WEF1KE

From: Chua Kee Sin

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Paul Wee H C

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); PBSP; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Subject: RE: SMK9145U

Dear Mr Paul,



Kindly help to check the car registered owner for this vehicle?

As insurance surveyor officer request.

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
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From: PBSP

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SMK9145U

Dear Chua
Please assist Surveyor Taufikh.
Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 12:27:17 PM
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: SMK9145U

Hi Caroline,

Can help me to check the registered owner for this vehicle?

| tried using the one given on the accident report but | can't use it to check on One Motoring to check on
the Lta Rebate.

Need to check repair limit for this car.

Thank you .



Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto
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